ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
LEGQ SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T COW TTEE
March 30, 2009
5:08 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Chair

Representati ve Nancy Dahlstrom Vice Chair (via tel econference)
Senator Charlie Huggi ns

Senat or Linda Menard

Senat or Bert Stedman

Representati ve M ke Hawker

Representati ve Mark Neuman

Representative Bill Thomas
Representative M ke Doogan
Representative Bill Stoltze (Al ternate)

Representative Chris Tuck (Al ternate)
MEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senat or Donald O son (Alternate)

OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT
Senat or CGene Therri aul t
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL COF M NUTES
EXECUTI VE SESS| ON

RELEASE OF AUDI TS

CONTRACT REQUEST

ARRA REPORT - STEVE PORTER
OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

PAT DAVI DSON, Legi sl ative Auditor
Legi slative Audit Division

Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska

BUD COWM TTEE -1- March 30, 2009



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Requested a contract for audit services.

STEVE PORTER, Consult ant

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented an update on the Anerican
Recovery and Rei nvestnment Act of 2009 (ARRA) report.

LARRY PERSI LY, Staff

to Representative M ke Hawker

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions about the
ARRA report.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
5:08:01 PM

CHAIR KEVIN MEYER called the Legislative Budget and Audit
Comm ttee nmeeting to order at 5:08 p.m Senators Meyer, Menard,
Huggi ns, and Stednman and Representatives Hawker, Thomas, Neunan,
Doogan, Stoltze, Tuck, and Dahlstrom (via tel econference) were
present at the <call to order. Al so present was Senator
Therriaul t.

APPROVAL OF M NUTES

5:09: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM nade a notion to approve the m nutes of
March 2, 2009. There being no objection, the mnutes from the
nmeeting of March 2, 2009 were approved.

EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

5:09: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM made a notion to nobve to executive
session for the purpose of discussing confidential audit reports
under AS 24.20.301. There being no objection, the conmttee
went into executive session at 5:10 p.m

6:01:25 PM

CHAI R MEYER brought the commttee back to order at 6:01 p.m

BUD COWM TTEE - 2- March 30, 2009



"RELEASE OF AUDI TS

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER made a notion for the prelimnary report
for the Departnent of Administration and Departnent of
Transportation & Public Facilities, Select Information System
Security Controls to be released to the appropriate agency for
response.

CHAIR MEYER, hearing no objection, released the prelimnary
report to the agency for response.

6:01:48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER made a notion for the final audit for the
FY 08 Statewide Single Audit to be released to the public for
response.

CHAI R MEYER, hearing no objection, released the final audit to
t he public for response.

CONTRACT REQUEST
6: 02: 06 PM

CHAIR MEYER announced that the conmttee would now hear a
contract request for the Legislative Audit Division.

6: 03: 27 PM

PAT DAVI DSON, Legislative Auditor, Legislative Audit Division,
Alaska State Legislature, requested a <contract for audit
services in order to assist her division with the statew de
single audit. She pointed out that, in Septenber, 2008, the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Conmttee had authorized her to
solicit and award contracts for audit services, in an anmount not
to exceed $125, 000. She noted that the solicitation did not
generate as many responses as previous years, however new
interest had been expressed. She asked that the Legislative
Audit Division be allowed to solicit an award, not to exceed
$100, 000. She explained that that there had been a contract
awar ded for $23,000 under the initial request.

6: 05: 01 PM
REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER clarified that this was for the FY 09

single audit, and asked why the need to re-authorize the
request .

BUD COWM TTEE - 3- March 30, 2009



6: 05: 32 PM

M5. DAVIDSQON, in response to Representative Hawker, explained
that she had spoken wth Legislative Legal and Research
Services, and that, since her previous request had been to a
prior commttee, it was determned to request a re-authorization
for the FY 09 statew de single audit.

6: 05: 57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked to clarify that this was a
rei ssuance for a prior RFP.

6: 06: 10 PM
V5. DAVI DSON agr eed.
6: 06: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM made a notion for the Legislative
Budget and Audit Conmttee to authorize the solicitation of an
award contract for audit services in the amunt not to exceed
$100, 000. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

6:07:11 PM

SENATOR STEDMVAN requested a joint contract to Dr. David Wod and
Dan E. Dickinson for an expansion of their work done during the
preceding sunmer and fall. He noted that this report had been
presented in Decenber, 2008. He summarized the request, which
was described in the "Qutline Proposal to Develop Natural Gas
Fiscal Excel Model..." included in the nenbers' packets. He
noted that this proposed analysis update would be presented to
the Legislative Budget and Audit Conmttee in the early fall,
with a final report submtted by Novenmber 15, 2009. He
explained that this would allow tine for review of the report
prior to the 2010 Legislative session. He pointed out the need
for better wunderstanding of the interrelationship of gas and
oil. He opined that the conplexity of the issues required added
time "to digest this.” Senator Stednman observed that Dr. David
Wod, as the author of the previous background report, was best
positioned "to take this to the next step"” and "to build this in
| ayers.” He endorsed that it was not practical, or in the best
interests of the Legislative Budget and Audit Commttee, to
offer this proposal as a conpetitive seal ed bid.

BUD COWM TTEE -4- March 30, 2009



6:10: 29 PM

CHAIR MEYER asked if this was Senator Stedman's justification
for the request of a sole source contract.

SENATOR STEDMAN concurr ed.

6:10: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN observed that this was an opportunity for
"a better wunderstanding of the fiscal |andscape when we're
comng into an open season on tw different pipelines.™ He

supported the proposal as a chance to "know all those" and "to
hel p paint that picture.”

6: 11: 40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked if the proposed excel nodel was
intended to build a "plug-in nodel" for the entry of variables
whi ch woul d provide answers, simlar to what "we were doing with
oil taxes."

6:12: 06 PM

SENATOR STEDMAN, in response to Representative Doogan, said that
he was nore interested in the analytical report. He all owed
that a nodel was wuseful, but that he wanted to understand the
working inter-relationship between gas and oil and to arrive at
sol uti ons. He offered his belief that the Legislature needed
the analytic tools to reach any conclusions, as there may be "a
difference of opinion" with the current admnistration or the
[oil and gas] industry. He noted that the conplexity of oil
i ssues had required a few years for understanding and that this
additional relationship wth gas was even nore conpl ex.

6:14: 00 PM
REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN referred to the "Qutline Proposal to

Devel op Natural Gas" and asked to clarify the amunt and the
"del i verabl es," as nenti oned.

6: 14: 25 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN agreed that the <contract request was for
$300, 000. He suggested that Chai r Meyer woul d  have
reconmendations for the "deliverables." He reiterated that an

BUD COWM TTEE - 5- March 30, 2009



excel nodel without a report offering proposed solutions would
not have val ue.

6:14:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER referred to the proposed conmttee notion
for contract approval, and reported that it would appropriately
define the scope of the contract.

6:16: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM noved that the Legislative Budget and
Audit Committee authorize the Chair to enter into a sole source
contract in the anmpbunt not to exceed $300,000 with Dr. David
Wod and Dan E. Dickinson for professional analysis and expert
econom ¢ advice wth respect to natural gas physical designs and
the evaluation of developnent scenari os. There being no
obj ection, the contract was approved.

ARRA REPORT - STEVE PORTER
6:16: 32 PM

CHAI R MEYER announced that Larry Persily was al so avail able and
that there would be the opportunity to ask questions.

6:18: 00 PM

STEVE PORTER, Consultant, Alaska State Legislature, explained
his process for organizing the information from the Anerican
Recovery and Reinvestnent Act of 2009 (ARRA). He briefed the
conmittee that once he understood the information and the data
base, he had studied the potential inpact to Al aska.

6: 20: 00 PM

MR. PORTER explained that the next stage of his analysis had
been to recognize the forrmula driven appropriations that had to
nmeet deadl i nes. He stated that he received assurance from the
governor's office that those application deadlines would be net.
He confirmed that these 34-35 itens, which were not requested by
the governor, were the basis of the next appropriation bill. He
referred to the spread sheets and listings from the governor's
office. He nentioned the discussions of fornula appropriations.
He said that he had created, and placed into a single location
on the web site, a docunent with itenms nunmbered to match the
spread sheet. He reported that this also provided the federal

BUD COWM TTEE - 6- March 30, 2009



site for docunentation and appropriations, and the state site
for other docunmentation and appropriations.

6: 24: 32 PM
CHAIR MEYER referred to the governor's statenent regarding the

strings attached to the ARRA appropriations, and he asked how
onerous these strings were.

6:25:11 PM

MR. PORTER described strings as "things you were supposed to do
that are not consistent or appropriate to the funding." He
pointed out that only 2-3, of the 35 progranms, had any strings.
He explained that he had included the federal program

i nformation on the website to better under st and t he
appropriation. He allowed that, because of the broad purposes

it was possible to appropriate without a future inpact to the
operating budgets. He summarized that the federal governnent
had intended to create a supportive environnent. He noted that
the "strings" were for tracking, auditing, and docunenting and
that this was not unusual. In response to Chair Meyer, he
shared that the $28 mllion energy plan was one of the few that
had "strings."

6:27:25 PM

LARRY PERSILY, Staff to Representative M ke Hawker, Alaska State
Legi slature, explained that only two of the strings required any
action: (1) wthin eight years, adopt the energy efficiency
codes for comercial and residential buildings to neet the
conpliance standard; and, (2) make a change in the base period
for unenploynent benefits eligibility. He pointed out that
there were now nore precise reporting requirenents. He stated
there were sone restrictions on spending, including no sw nmm ng
pool s, casinos, zoos, or golf courses.

6:29: 51 PM

MR. PORTER, in response to Chair Myer, observed that Al aska was
ahead of npbst states with the process, and would remain so if
the appropriations' evaluations and decisions were made wthin
t he next three weeks.

6: 30: 33 PM

BUD COWM TTEE -7- March 30, 2009



MR. PERSILY offered his opinion that the access information for
conpetitive grants to non-profits and small comunities should
have been established several weeks prior. He noted that the
governor had wuntil April 3 to nmmke decisions on which ARRA
appropriations to accept.

6:31:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER shared that his office had received
anecdot al information that Alaska was behind schedule for
conpetitive grant noney.

6: 33: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER clarified that the energy efficiency and
international building codes were, in actuality, "an adoption of
certain standards for energy efficiency in new and renovated
construction,” and that if those standards were adopted, there
were eight years to inplement them and they would only be
applicable to 90 percent of the new and renovated construction.

6: 34:28 PM

MR. PORTER reflected that it was inportant to look at the
purposes of ARRA in order to understand the ways to manage the
noney w thout an inpact on future operating budgets.

6: 35: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked to clarify the classifications for
nmoney available to the state: noney the state can conpete for
with other states; nobney the state nust nanage and spend; and
noney going directly to |ocal governnents. He asked if there
was noney which |ocal governnments could apply for, and if there
were any ot her categori es.

6: 36: 35 PM

MR. PORTER said that the amount of noney comng into Al aska
woul d be between $1.2 and $1.5 billion, and included the formula
driven noney, the Departnent O Defense appropriations for
Al aska, and the pass through noney. He di scussed the nunerous

"pots of noney," and explained the assorted groups eligible to
apply for each of these.

6: 38: 46 PM

BUD COWM TTEE - 8- March 30, 2009



MR. PERSILY explained that sone of the noney was distributed by
formula, such as transportation and Medicaid noney. He said
that sone of the noney "cones to the state and flows right out,"
such as to school districts, and that sone of the nobney went
directly to nunicipalities, such as transit and energy noney.
He established that some formula noney was for the state to
adm nister to grant prograns. He noted that noney was also
adm ni stered by federal agencies for conpetitive grant prograns.

6: 39: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN asked for an explanation of conpetitive
grants.

6: 40: 04 PM

MR, PERSILY said that different grant prograns had different
criteria, which could include need, or best new innovative
i deas.

6:40: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN asked how that conpared to formula
dol | ars.

MR. PORTER, in response to Representative Neunan, referred to
the aforenmenti oned "pots of noney"” and the |large groups to which
these nonies were distributed. He explained that the bal ance of
the noney was dispersed by individual departnents, often on a
case specific basis.

6:41: 44 PM

MR. PERSILY offered an exanple of a federal funding fornula that
woul d give Department of Environnental Conservation (DEC) $2
mllion for air quality; and that DEC could distribute that
nmoney in conpetitive grants for new, fuel efficient buses or
cl eaner, nore efficient diesel generators.

6:42:20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN expressed concern that increased spending
woul d "super heat" the econony.

6:42: 46 PM

BUD COWM TTEE -9- March 30, 2009



MR. PORTER replied that ARRA had substantial pressure to nobve
qui ckly, but that some contracts would spread into a second
year, and beyond.

6:43: 14 PM

MR. PERSILY confirned that nost of the noney had to be obligated
by Decenber, 2010, and that the idea was to distribute the noney
to create jobs.

6: 44: 39 PM

MR. PERSILY, in response to Representative Thonmas, explained
that the National Science Foundation funding for the science
research vessel was being distributed through the University of
Al aska Fairbanks (UAF) School of Fisheries and Ocean Sciences
program He observed that the funding for the hospital in None
was being directly distributed by the Indian Health Services to
the project contractor, and not through the state.

6:45: 26 PM

MR. PORTER, in response to Representative Thonmas, said that sone
federal agencies were given the authority to decide where to
di stribute funds.

6:45: 59 PM
MR. PERSILY explained that University of Al aska had an agreenent
with the National Science Foundation to operate the vessel,

whereas there was not an agreenent between Indian Health
Services and the state to operate the hospital.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS asked why this was not considered to be an
ear mar k.

MR. PERSILY said that those two appropriations were for top
priority projects and were not an earmark in nane.

6:47:27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER conmented that the research vessel project
had been in the state budget for many years.

6: 48: 04 PM

BUD COWM TTEE - 10- March 30, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER refl ected that the concern should not be
for the funding allocations, but for the need to report and
account for them

6:49: 33 PM

MR. PORTER observed that, for some of the prograns, the state
had authorized a portion of the allocation for accounting, but
that some of the progranms did not allow any distribution to be
spent on the accounti ng.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER opined that the mpjority of t he
|l egislature was wlling to pay for accountants in order to
accept the ARRA appropriations.

6: 50: 25 PM

MR. PERSILY affirned that the Legislature and the Denal
Conmi ssion had created a clearing house to help non-profits and
communities get information for conpetitive grants.

6:52: 56 PM

SENATOR MENARD sunmari zed that the burden on the state reporting
woul d be for tracking, auditing, and docunenti ng.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER agreed, and specified the need for
conpl i ance reporting.

6:53: 37 PM
ADJ OURNMENT
There being no further business before the comittee, the

Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Committee neeting was adjourned at
6:53 p. m

BUD COWM TTEE -11- March 30, 2009



